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State College
OFFICE OF THE PRESIDENT

Item 5.1

PRESENT TO BOARD: AUGUST 27, 2025

TO: SOUTH FLORIDA STATE COLLEGE
DISTRICT BOARD OF TRUSTEES

FROM: FRED HAWKINSC 572 Yeuticn
SUBJECT: PERSONNEL ACTIONS

It is recommended that the personnel items, as specified below, be approved:

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME FACULTY:
Name Position Effective Date
Tiffany Hernandez Dental Hygine Instructor 8/8/2025

APPOINTMENTS, FULL-TIME PROFESSIONAL:
Name Position Effective Date
Velma Aponte Assistant Director, Financial Aid 8/4/2025

RESIGNATIONS:
Name Position Effective Date

Theresa Elders Coordinator, Accounting 7/31/2025

ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2025-26, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area Rank
Nicholas Arnold EMS Programs B
Abbi Collins Surgical Services Y
James Furno Psychology B
Jessica Greenidge PN/ASN Clinicals B
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ADJUNCT FACULTY, 2025-26, ACADEMIC YEAR AS NEEDED:

Name Teaching Area Rank
Autumn Grubb Speech Communication I
LaShon Johnson EMS Programs [[[3]
Darren Karp Fire Science I
Scott Moller Fire Science 1[5
John Patakakis Fire Science v
Mark Schneider Criminal Justice I
Shelby Spencer Education I
Franz Timbol Nursing I
Mandy Watson ABE/GED/ESOL I
Drew Willard Humanities I
SUGGESTED MOTION:

Move to approve the personnel recommendations as presented.
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